Jan, 13, 2008

. BUCK Kerry FTAG -DFD C4

Summary

" 2, It proved hard to locate all

' 3 Ofth

and/ or ot Wise “hurt” while in NDS ¢ :n Kandahar, Thigperiod of alleged abuse lasted from befween
and s, and was carsied out mmﬂd detainees still had -
onfjifoody: !‘:‘-ccmcd fraumatized. This & gzed abuse wWollld Nave eecumed before the new

"7 Detainses said they preferred the coﬁdiﬁons in

KABUL -GR -CAR

=rom.
Sent: 1127 AM . o
Tor BUCK Kemy -FTAG -DFD-C4 - o
ce: MULRONEY David -DWA -C4; SWORDS Colleen IFM -C4; LAPORTE Eric <IDR -C4; KABUL
“HOM -CAR,; DK -C4R; NDHGQ +CEFCOM JO -C4AR| NDHQ OTT ADM (POL) G4
~ BINCLAIR Jil -PCOMCP -GAR, pubiic Safety -CAR L : :
Subject: KBGROZE1 —Visit to NDS detention faciity in Kabul
- SECRET -CEQ

KANDH - KAT: Please pass to Genera! Grant -
NDHQ OTT ADM (POL): Ror Vincent Rigby. Also please pass to JAG.
PSEPC: Pls pass fo Suzanne Huriubise ' .

1. oo Cznadian embass conducted & visit {0 Sederat, the central NDS detention facility in Kabul
city, with the goal of interviewing thcti(andahar detainees that ate believed to_bc\dei_ajned in Kabul. :

detainees. Although the NDS made available iainees from Kandahar,
some of the names ot ages did not correspond with the limited and sometimes cOnL ing information provided
in the documieniation. Better files, incinding photos, should be provided in advance of monitoring efforts.

etainees we inienﬁcwmmsaid-had peen whipped with cables, shocked with electricity

sTangement between the governments of Canada and Afghanistan was signed. ([h:‘etaincc terminated
the interview before the possibility of mistreatment could be discussed.) '

4. The detainees all cnn:ipia’incd about a iack of clarity in their cases. - They said they did not know why they are
being held, nor did any seem {0 have been charged. g . C

5 We were generally pleased with the openpess shown By NDS interlocutors. They provideti us with quick’
access to detainess on two consecutive days, and readily agreed not to e present during the interviews.

~ However, they said they needed _permission from the NDS general director before they could allow us physicai

access to the facilities.

6. NDS detainess in Kabul are held in one of three facilities: the Sederat; a spillover facility beside the Sederat;
and Pol-i-Charki. e . _

as they had more access 10 puatdoors. They -
descrived sub-par conditions in the Sederat -- Tood 15 poOT; CELS are small and overcrowded; detainees are -
allowed omsidé once per week for 30 to 60 minuies; washing facilifies are dirty; and, in at lemst some Cases,
visitors are not allowed access. However, none alleged mistreatment while in Kabul, nor did the detainees give
the impression of reticence or fear regarding jieir current jailers, On the contrarg the atnosphere seemed.

rorisingly relaxed. S —————
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- Report

. Overview. On N &-ABUL/ Colvin (Political Coumselior) and Bloodworth (Second Secxetary/

Jolitical) conducted an initial visit o the Sederat cornpound, the primary NDS detention facility in Kabul. For -
the portion, Colvin and Bloodworth were accomparied by MCO Szware, who has received hnmean ights
traimng, Szware did not accompany on On both days, del was agsisted by a Pashto-speaking LES.

ainees, NO o ere present

We alsotalked af some 1ens ;

then met separately with : during these 1BETVIEWS.

interview had to be curtailsd be¢ anse the facility was closing but was resumed the following day.

10. The cstion lasted from 1000 until 1215. We completed the mterview with the terviewee

from d interviewed a [ tainee. We met with the warden of the NDS prison, Ayetla, a3 well as. .
 the doctor in charge of the prison cHnic. : e

11, Bach interview lasted betweén 15 minutes and 60 minutes. NDS officials readily agroed o absent
‘themselves during the interviews. None of the detainees wert shackled, nor were there indications of recent

:ﬁ' . Atmosphere overall was surprisingly relaxed. (White driving out of the compound on

= interviewees as they returned to the prison. They were walking freely beside the guard, each

12. Facility. The ND3 Sedarat detention facility is o2 a large, sprawling componnd in ceniral Kzbul, about 5
imutes drive from the embassy (if the roads are clear). It is oD he same street as, buf separate from, the main
' NDS HQ compound. (A completely unrelated Afghan National Development Strategy compound, the Sederat
Palace, separates the two NDS zones,) The NDS Sedarat compound includes the National Security Court,
‘which technically reports i0 the Aftorney General’s office cather than the NDS; office complexes; 2t least one
defention building; and several other buildings whose purposs was unclear. The compound, is watled and
Tequires permission fo enter. ' ' E : , ' :
13. Modalities. As this was our Fyst visit, we alerted the NDS prior to our visit. For each of the two visits, We
had to register at the main gate bui were allowed in within five minuies. During our meeting with o
and I v informed them hat in firture we Would furn up pannounced. Both aceepied that principle.
We also provided *ﬂd I vith & Dar-language copy of our detainee arrangernent, which they
had not yet seen. For future visits, they provided phone numbers of key contacts 50 that we woild be slowed -
' acoess when we turn up at the main gate. ' ' : :

14. - With regard to detainee interviews, our ND5 interlocuiors were cooperafive and even helpful. They

speedily produced each detainee we asked to &2, with the exception of ong individual whose recorded name

was peculiar (and possibly erroneous) and who they were .mable to identify. Crverall, oursens® was that NDS:
interlocutors dealt with us in good faith and with the intention of meeting our TEGUESTS. ' o

15. However, e were not granted permission to tour the detention facilities themselves. Our interlocuiors said
thal they did not have authority to do so and would need to receive explicit approval from NIJS Director

‘General Amarullah Saleh, 'When next we meet Saleh, we will ask him issue such authorization. (We do not
believe that NDS is deliberately concealing from us the state of the facility. R

2

16. -visit. The meetings and interviews took place in what_saeﬁled to be _ ,
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eeted by

when we amvcd, we were 21
an-transferred detainees that

17, As the General wash
1im the names of th _
them. While those detainees were being located an

: gave us an oveIrview of the procedures followed for
registration. - They also showed us the registration room itself. Th
around 1530, i.e. roughly an hour after we provided the pames.

13 [i+isit. For fuis vi

warden, and interviewsd

sit,Wewcrelcdfowh&t'seemstbbﬁ

| detainees

ivho sharec

19 Apart from non-access ip the detention facilities themnselves, th
identifying “owr” detainees.

“Canadian” detainees. All they kmew was, that some
s nformation in our possession was guite limited. The
no photos gr other descriptions of each detainees, only their gg€

district) in .OfthinOnly inl case was the
were given. n ope case, the listed name

This all result
only have reasonable confidence
Canadian forces. The oth

artties to those we

had sorne stmi

20, Reports o'n-of the interviews follow:

ndividual to us instead of

1d { age was probablyj nd he had been in
Unfortunatety, we did not have B

«information in the fle was the name
date and place of cap

0

Indiv ad 1o visible marks, although at the-start ©

- IInll ml Hn ual did not wish 1o talk with s,
" answers areall in bis file. Meeting was
to ask him about maltreatment.

sajring he had been

Jan. 18, 2008

we know to be in Kebul,
d brought to our eefing T00M,
each detaines, inch

No NDS officials were

some of t!
%o wrned out 1o be from- and toe ©

and the name of

_ information did pot correspond with that on our st We interviewed them anyway. Al
by NDS because his name was similar to that o aclined to interview beceuse his
wrong ira:ther tharfJJif and be said he is fro o

Towever, this individual was clearly po

This information was not cufficient fo locaie an MOTvIGLal
f the meeting he was

The individual appeared generally at ease talk with us and even smiled.
He said.be had been taken approximately o and had been visifed

& pav
and asked to inferview

his main assistant,

]
uding transfer 10 Kabul and
etainee was bronght into the room &t

e detention facility tiself. We met with the

present during those interviews.
e e

of our spught 4&

‘the name © . - g [AINCES
1d to be our detainee, We-

main difficulty we faced was in correctly
explained that they had no list of
1 tremsferred by ISAF. Moreover, the.
in English, not Pashto. We had
their village (not even the
fthe '

given. Narne o
Tt vas VEIy SITange.

n confusion, The NDS seem: +0 do their best fo identify “our™ detiness v in the result, we
thatfiiliet ﬂ:\*etajmcs we interviewed were in fact those detained by
' but in other respeets the :
detainee, produced
age was clearly

were seeking

detention for
s name for thi i
-

oftransfcr-

v;fhispeﬁng to himsslf.

oy e I

asked the s uestions by others and the
therefore terminated after abmfhand we were not able
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Jap. 18, 2o08

' Individual said that be had been held i
'NDS facility for approximatel

" elaborate on what happened

This individual may be the person listed in our database but it is hard to be certzin. He has the right

nsme, 1s fro been in detention for the right length of time - abo He
i M‘“ S0
Main discrepancy 18 the.age

individnal is from the village
aid he 1s (Again, the info in the database 18

-« listed in our database BS while
ted. 1t meludes just the name
and location of capture, @ of transfer, sex, age and place of birth (village and
y. It does not provide the & e _ *s name. : —

PTOVINCE O

B the

& said he had been sick
It when be had asked for
sincé arriving at the NDS facility and receives
hen he got fo Kabul because he eeps thinking about

his family.
still not good. _ . ' '
Individual says that at the NDS facility he lives in one momq?lﬁy sleep on.
mattresses on the floor. They are allowed out four fimes & day o pray and wasb/ g0 to the washroom-
He docs get visits from his won-in-law on Fridays for about an hou. o } S
He is fed bread snd tea for breakfast and rice and bread for lunch and sUpper. {Note: Other detainees talk

" of being fed potatoes rather than rice.) _ ) . . .
He complained of not having encugh time for prayers and not being allowed o walk outside. He did not
. complam about the treatment at the Sedaral but did say that be preferred because he gotto -~
* walk around znd interact with more people there. At the NDS facility he only gets 20 to 30 minutes a8

week fo “see the sun.” -~
T e s oy I D
Individual was quiet and careful, and sat Wi is hands clasped during the mesting.’ He was

. forthcoming but also seemed anxious, with some facial twitches.

Individital sat with his toes curled under his feet. When he straightencd his toes, it coutd be seen that the
nails of the big toe and the one next 1o it, were a red/orange on the top of the nail (although the new
growth underneath appeared fine). ' ' :

" When we asked him about bis treatment rather than Kabul, he became qitiet He said that

he had been “hurt” gnd “had problems. However, he is “happ¥ now.” Hedidnot -

eined keen to pleass, Very L ferential, and expressed gratitude for our visit. General
IMPIessIon was that he was somewhat traumatized. . : . .

On

| s brougat i place of I o- RN s estzDlished 107 there is
Msﬁe We conducted half of the interview ot 10! Al
1 ing. We thereiore completed it on 1 '

Individuel appeared in dirty clothes although his finger palls were neatly

He said he i I @ _[lo was then transferr
e ot toe et I

His said his health is very bad and that liie 15 VELy bad .

He said his family doesn’t know where he is and as a result no one comes to visit him. '

Tndividual says be doesn’t sleep well beeause he thinks zbout his family. He i married and has a child.
He said 15 “very good for us” because they are allowed out to get out, walk and play.

cannot roll over.

He said the rooms 10 by contrast at The washing
 place is very dirty. 1 might, 1t 35 so tight that they
_ , _ . o | k o N
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: o whether Canadiens or Americans detained pim. He was working at hisH RS
‘ien he was detained. - S '
. His family has tried to visit hirm in Kabul but were not altowed. Tlowever, they have been able 10

" his legs, which he said were caused by the beating.

" He was told that he was detained bccaﬁsc he worked fOTHEEES

. said they were harmiess. He

He said that, in -they are fed only bread, potatoes and a watery soup. He and the people he
shares & Toom with sometimes put money together and buy supplemental food.
They are let putside only once 2 week for 2 total of between 30 and 60 mimmes.

_"He has never requesied access to 2 doctor but that’s becaiise he's DEVer sick
‘When we asked him about bis treatmen

o said he had & “very bad time. They hit us with
clectricity. He showed us a mumber of scags on

cables and wires.” He szid they also shocked bim with

Jlzys while in NDS custody
It was a “very dangerous place.

He said he was hit for

» He said he was not provided with any -
medicing, _ _ | o _ -
He said that he still has pain in his hands znd fingers. Thisis from when his hands were ghackled during

“his dﬁenﬁoh He said the restraining device Was too tight, and tightened by

itsell wpen ne moved Lis bands. Re said he was also b i
Be szid that his treatment in Kzbul has been “befter” th:h The only specific problem he

jdentified was being putin a dark room for & few hours at the time of one of his interrogations, when he

as agked about Al-Qa’ida and the Taliban. _

This individual matched the information given in our database - a,ge!cng_ﬂ:\ of detention and place -
of origin ¢ said he 1s C '
Individual appeared retaxed and even SOT.ENINES
He said be has no health problems. - —
He
He did say that he only evel
He hias been asked questions

led. He willingly spoke with us.

ot out to use the toilet. e 15 not aliowed outside. _ :
bout his detention but doesn’t know why. He said he does not

deliver clothes and some food, He caid that he prefers being beld inﬂto Kabul because in

|  Eiss being held at ND$, his family was allowed to visit. _
He has been visited by both in Kabu NN
He gets bread and tea for breakfast and potatdes for lunch and supper. They get water/tea only when they

get out {0 pray. -

He said he had som# ;-
said that, his whole life; be had never gone more than a Tew KUOmb '
R Heasked us, “iflama serious Taliban, why didn’t ihe Americans keep me?”

says he does not know any

in Kabul.

' B wyer ot a judge and his dogumentation has not been pr ared yet.

He has been held - — a dh

He said that, while being detained in : SPOKE Wi ce. He, and others,
toid the three fellow detainees baa D2 i [iii cut and burned with a lighter™
When we asked abouf his owm he gaid that he was hit-on his feet with & Cable_o_r _

“big wire" and forced 10 stand for two days, but © % 211" He showed us a mark on the back of bi

" ankle, which he said was from the cable. [Note: There was a dark red mark on the back 0

said it was the NDS who interrogated and hetd him.

Afver JJ2ys of being beaten with the cable and made fo stand, he was put in a |

5.

Jan, 18, 2008
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. . He asked us'io elp_Eim pet his documents finalized and for hié-fanﬁly 1o be allowed to visit. Healso
o od - either he should be sent to jail or allowed 1o go home.

-askedwhyhcissﬁllbcingdefain

Drafted: .Colvin, Bloodworth
Approved: Latani :

Jdaan, 18, 2008 ) . -
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BUCK Kerry -FTAG -DFD -C4

“From: R . BUCK Kemry -FTAG -DFD -C4

Jent: 348 PM

To: SINGL-A!ﬁ; -PCOMBCP -C4R :

Subject: T Fw: KANDH-0039: i P eriodic Follow-Up Vist to Sarpesa

- Apologies. PCO F&DP should havé been on original distribution,

—Original Message— _ o
From: BUICK Kerry -FTAG -DFD C4

Sent: A0 P } -

Ta: KARD - KABUL H0M -CAR - ) S

ca: MULRONEY David -DWA -C4; SWORDS Cojlsen -IFM -C4; LAPORTE Eric DR C4; NDHQ +CEFCOM J9 -C4R; DHG OTT
ADM (POL) -C4; KANDH -KAFC4R - . ; : . S

Subject: - RE: KANDH-D039: -Periodic Follow-Lip Vish to Samposa’

SECRET CEQ: NOT FOR FORWARD DISTRIBUTION
KANDH - KAF: Pleasa pass to Genera Grant -

© NDHQ OTT ADM {POLY: For Vincent Righy. Also please pass 10 JAG.

.- pame should also be withheld in this in

- 2. Grateful therefore if yéu uﬁdertake, as a matter of prioﬁly, the fullowinc_.‘i actions:

+

Jan. 18, 2008

1. As per the diplomatic contingency plan provisions 1o respond 1o allegations of abuse, gratefu you take the following
steps to seek to have the allegations investigated. it is important that all rapresentations-to Afghan authorities be '
consistent with the detainee's express wishes that his nama be withheld, We are unclear whether the detainee's request
also extended to withholding his name from the ICRGC or the AIHRC, however consistent with standard international
practice, unless the detaines has clearly indicated that his narme can be passed on to those specific organizations, his .
~a. That being said, the location of the alleged abusa and the form of abuse
i investigate.
at the allegationy

should, be relayed to Afghan authoritie
We would also ask that you raise with Afghan autioriies the

5uld be a matter of
~ensiderable concern for the Government of Canada '

« Delegation should raise the allegations with noth the AIHRC and the |ICRC on a prioriy basis o gnable both
organizations to futfil their mandates with respect to treatrnent of prisonars. The AIHRG should be encouraged to
investigate. These contacts must be made as sarty as possibieLIQMRID 'COR Afghan time at the vary latest

» important also that you wisit e Tacl Y 2t which the alleged abuse is said to have taken pia LIS Cdos, We :
understand that a visit fo NDS facilties in Kandahar is already slated forqbelegaﬁon should raise fact that
allegations of abuse st that particular facility have been raised, without identifying the source of the allegations.

3. Regarding your question as to forward disiribution of this report, pending finalization of SOPs and standardization
of sysiem for numbered hardcopies, we ars, with this message, relaying the report and follow-up to the distribution
specified in the SOPs, viz. JTF-Afg, ADM {(POL), JAG and CEFCOM. We will also be advising MINA under cover of
separate memorandum. ) ' ' : : _ ' .

——Original Message---

From: KANDH -C4R

Sent: 214 AM

To: ~C4R N ' . ' ) :
Ce: MULRONEY David -DMA -C4; SWORDS Collesn -IFM -C4; BUGK Kerry -FTAS -DFD -C4; LAPORTE Erc DR -C4

subject: . KanNOH-0035; I Pericic Follow-Up Visit to Sarposa -
‘mpornce: High ‘ ’

SECRET CEQ
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- Pashtu and wouid therefore appreciate ifthe PRT could do-so priot to formally transmitting it fo his attention (BRT

~ randomly selected ndividuals identified on our fist. Col. Qadir ag;eed'and'dispatched his one of his guards fo coliect

REFTEL: KANDH-0028 0-

+ onlI tDRfLap_orta, FTAGfFairchild, CSGfGan'.vood-HIbert.and PRT LEGAD/LCdr Gonnor conducted a periodic

follow-Lip Visit o Sarpcsa Prison in Kandahar City, ‘As this was the first ima a follow-up vistt at Sarposa prison, we

have included below a short narrative repott of the meeting with prison authorilies as well as the follow-up report using

existing SOPs template (attached).
<< File:; Follow-Up Visit Repori - Sarposa F_'rison_-de b

2. This visit was undertaken with some advanced notice as to the-fact that members of the PRT would conduct a visit '

but not 28 to Its scope o purpose, Immediately upon amival, team members were greeted by Col. Qadir, who after
being in an acting position for some months, was hf_u’rmally appointed as wargen of Sarposa Prison. )
Congratulatory remarks on his appointment were provided by PRT | EGAD/Connor and CSC/Garwood-Filbert. As this

was the first time conducting a "foliow-up™ visit, 1DR/Laporte presented Col. Qadir with a Pashtu version of the recently -

concluded Canada-Afghanistan Supplerentary Arrangement and explained some of the Amrangerment's key :
provisions, namely assuring full and unrestricted access to Canadian-transferred detalnees by Canadian officials, the
ARG and the ICRC as well as the ability to conduct interviews of thése same individuats in private, While Col. Qadir
was not aware of the Supplementa Arrangement, he assured team members that

. 3 With respect to identifying Ganadian-transferred detainees, Gol, Qadir indicated that this would be difficut for hims

and his staft as the priscn tegistry did not track whether a particular individual had been orginally detained and
subsequently transferred by international forces, He indicated, however, that the registry was complete (note; this
cancords with previcus CSC visits and inspection of Sarposa’s in-mate registry which is generally speaking fairly
comprehensive and accuraie) and that if we had names, he could make arrangements for interviews to occur. -

- 4: In fight of the above, lDR;'Laporte provided an Englich-language list o.Canadian—tsénsferred detainees who are .

believed fo be at Sarposa Prison based on recent exchanges recaivad fromthe NDS (KANDH and KABUL C4 refiels
of andﬁoﬁan. Col Qadir indicated that neither he of his staff would be able to franslate the fist into

endeavoured to do 5o as quickly as possible). We subsequently requested o conduct private nterviews w

the individuals. Understandably, this took some fime and zs we were finited by the amount of fime we wefg able to

spend at a location for operational security reasons, we ‘did not conduct a visit of the entire faciities {Nete: this has

been done on several previous occasions by CSC and PRT Engineers.as part of on-geing PRT capacity-building
nsidered. relative 10 cther facilities in Afghanistan as

inttiatives.). In this respect, the facilities at Sarposa pri
above average (refer to CSC mission assessment andsb

ndhviduals identified.

5. Given time constraints, we were only abla to privately intervi These included

in ’ EREEN » CF detaines number avallable) During the
interviews, one delainech B Claimied to having been "beaten with @ bables whiie pitndfolded” on
one occasion during his =1 the Kandzhar NDS faciiity. When asked if he had required any medical -

freatrment subsequent io

doing s, the detzinse requested, however, that we withhoid his name so as {0 avoid any possible repercussions.
Plaase note that IDR/Laporte, FTAG/Fairchild, CSCiGarwood-Filbert and PRET LEGAD/LCdr Conrior are slated io visit
NES onjiJl vhere we will raise this issue as a matter of considerable CORCEM and if true as being incompatible
with the terms of the Suiilementaw Amrangement. Please note that the PRT is slated to mest with the Deputy Head

of the AIHRC tomorrow as part of meetings astablished for IDR/Laporte's visit and.that IDRAaporte will
meet with the Head of the ICRU sub-delegation in Kandahar o_lw';ere this Issue can be raised. Ve would
be gratefut for further quldance from Ottawa on the degired t we should take in this matter.

0. Gratefu! for guidance on the further distribution of the attached report and this message electronically or in
numbered hardeopy form, including © KAF-POLAD for transmission to Comimander JTF-Afg, ADM{POL), JAG and
CEFCOM. In the case of numbered hardcopies, it might be appropriate for FTAG to estabilsh a regisiry on the -
districufion of this repost. ~ -~ ' . :

Drafted/Relzased: IDR/baporie

Gonsutted: FTAGIFairchiid, CSCAGamwoot-Filbert, PRT LEGAD/LCdr Connor ”

Jan, 18, 2008
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this sncident, he indicated that.none had been sought We indicated our concern about the
alieged mis-treatment and advised that we would ba raising the matter with NDS authorities as a mattef of priority. in -

2ol5




Jan. 18, 2008

d.  Numberof Canadian-transferred detainees seelt BY officials on VIS

oate of vis
1. Administrative detalls _
erovide a brief descripion of the piace of detention visited and the nature of the interaction with
detainees. o o o Ny
2. Nameof instition visted .
: . Sarposa Provincial Prison (_Kandaharj

b. " Number of secu;ﬂy refated defainees overall - : _ T
. Approximatefy 174 based on records received by KPRT L EGAD in mid-May

G Number of Canadian—bansfanad-detafnees present : ’ :
e ated i [ iven NDS information provided by wrr kasuL [

e, Nature of infer-action with Canadian-transferred stainee(s)

o Approximately 20 minute private _in%erview with eaph detaines
§  Inter-action with any other detainaes (alies; general popuiation) '
. Neng ' o . :
g Owtineany constraints in accessing Canadien transferred defaingss o _
* The lack of information on tha source of detainess originally'detained by intemaional.

forces as part of the prison registry constrains ouf ability to quickly iden o
Canadian-ransferred detainees and leaves Us reliant  on information provided by the
KNDS of other sOUMCes. We would recommend that Sarposa prison oHicials consider
including as part of their registry inforrmation, the source of the defainee, including if
 transferred by intemational forces. : oo '
f. Assessment of opsratiohal procedurss being foliowed by ralevant prison authorities
. rogarding reception, registration and dischargs ; ' o
. As noted in g) above, the inclusion of information pertaining o the source (8.8 which
inmmaﬁonal_fnrce's}of, he detention should be incorporated as part of Sarposa prison's
registy. T . . .

2 Overail Stuation of Detention

Provide & brief description of the condiions of detention and the status of the getaines. In identifying the
conditions of detention and specific Issues regarding the detainee, information and analysis of
interpretation that can provide-background to the recommendations (if any) mads-later in the report
would ba useful. o : _ : '

- Given fime constraints imposed by operational security reasons (8.g. mit 10 the duration of time
at one location given high-threat assessment of he day); we did not conduct a vistt of the oversll
situation of geteniion at Sarposa Prison but concenirated instead on interviewing
Canadian-ransferred detainess. Plegse note that visifs to BS5eSs the overall conditions of the

facilities have been conducted on several occasions by CSC and PRT Engineers as part of
or-going PRT capacity-building inigatves.). - )

ciued detainee noI |

v Private intefvigws wen nductad witiadiv uals identified: These in
nd no CF detaines nurnber-,hvaiiable). Al

252
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3.

2

ed being originally detained by the Canadian Forces and being ransferred to the

g .
NDS priof o being sransferred o Sarposa Prison. Of note, alt intarviewess sommentzd that they o

were not aware ofthe s o reasons for thelf tietention.
2l [ ncivicuals appeared in good physical condition and confirmed that they had access 1o
meadical services and medicines (albelt rudimentary) at Sarposa prison. in erms of e;gerclse and

exocept at night. All individuals interviswed were generally satisfied with their traaiment and their
conditions of detention-at Sarposa Prison akhough each of thern complained about the quality of
food received {hote, however, this is the same food ided to prison guards and :
managemert). Accesstoa courtyard and garden rovided threughout the day =0 -
resthictad at night. adicated having been seen_ while in custody of the NDS

\When responding fo questions periaining i judicial 26085 (as per SOPS), interviewees
unanimously compiained about the jack of transparency in their airest (including reasgns for.
detantion by the CF) and ensuing legal ings. In this context g indicated tha

they were ioid to sign docl

One concem identified was that ine [fincividuals intorviewed were shackied (chained &t the
ankies). While members of the tsam priginally hejieved this o be a precautionary maasure
adopted by Sarposa prispn officials to sateguard Canadian representatives. during conduct of
interviews et the il detainees interviewed claimed that ihelr shackles bad not been '
removed since being in custody of the NDS. ‘\While no sores, welts or chaffing were evident, in
one case shackies would have been worn for over four months, 18 individuals wers befieved o
have been in shackles since thelr detention by the NDE. This was the first time thata C3C -
representative withessed in-mates shackied at Samposa Prison. '

One dets‘:nee%daimed to having been "beaten wih electricat cables while
biindfoided" on ohe jon during mﬁa{me Kandahar NDS faciliy, When
asked if he had tequired any medical treatment sU uent o this incident, he indicated that
none had been sought. We indicated our concem about the alleged mis-treatment and advised
that we would be raising the matter with NOS authoriiies s a matter of priority. in doing S0, thé
detalnee requested, NOWEVET, that we withhold his name S0 =5 {p avoid any possible
repercussions, ' - . ) - _

Priority Requirements and Recommendations

The report should indicate any gaps thal Were identiied in the cours of the visd of nesds that require
urgent attention in relation fo what is already baing dong as pert of'wider-eapacibf‘buﬂdfng sfforts of jocal
authoriias and domestic instifttions such &s the AIHRC. :

As noted during ﬁﬂemvisit 1o NDS facmﬁes.mappeak fo have their
jegs shackled together at alt imes. This is inconsistent with 18 tandars. _

- e ungerstand that up untl recantly, there had beeh a backlog of sorrk o0 NDS-related cases

which had not been heard. The court proceedings referred 1o by interviewses &s pa I
' ings| a time (since April 2008)

=\ riicial access”’ questions are the first NDS hearingS R SOR

D o s that the D2 B\ ow Dee tiear=s o Hecisions remain
peENaImg- Proceedings were held behing closed doors dus to the national security dimensions of
the cases and 1o protect the safety and security of judges and prosecutors hearing these

2E2
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-3
matizra. - _ - _
' Make rocommendations as o possible Canadian follow-up actions, Including diplomatic sfforts of -
' capacity-building. ' e S . T

. Raise with the NDS the issue of mis-treatment as alleged by one detainee as a matter of
considerable concem and If fue as being incompatibie with the terms of the Supplemantary
Arrangement. Inform AIHRC and the ICRC of the alleged mis-traatment and request their

seistance in following up as appropriate. - -

. As @ matter of priority, CONCems regarding the extended us2 of shackles for security-related
-~ detziness wili be raised with Sarpesa Prison-authoriies. Depending on the outcome
discussions with Barposa Prison authorities, consideration choutd be given 1o providing
infrastructure upgrades to Sarposa Prison faciiities as part of C3C's on-going capacity-building
efiorts 5o as to mitigate the need for shackles to be wom on @ continuous basis.

. it may be appropriate to engage lerthé_r with the NDS Aftomsy Geherﬁ!_apd the Chief Jusﬁ.cé of
. the Kandahar Cour to obtain information on the jurisdiction, procedures and scopé of the
. recently estabiighed dosed door court procesdings. I o .
Note any sctions alrepdy taken of pianned by the refevant Canadian aclors in tﬁ_eatre {e.g. aliocations
#rom CIDA, training by CSG, demarches with refevant authorities eft-.} ' o

. The issue of delays in judicial processes was one of tha issues raised at a recent human rights
woikshop hosted by the PRT and AIHRC, and several participants e ressed interest in future
 collaboration o address the problem. - KPRT has engaged the NDS H the Senlor
Council for he t Afghanistan as well a3 the Chief Justice of ihe ndahar
Court on {his issue. PR _ adyvises that the backieg has now been cleared but decisions
remain pending. Proceedings were held nehind closed doors due to the national security :
. dimensions of the ca$85 and fo proiect the safety and security of judges: and prosecuiors
hearing these matters. L S '
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" BORNSTEIN Michasl -DCB -C4

Tram: _ | DH £4R .

ant - 3:27 PM , o _
Tor KAND ; UL -GR -C4R; KANDH -C4AR - o
Cc: MULRONEY David -DMA -C4; SWORDS Colieen -IFM -C4; BUCK Kery FTAG -DFD -C4;

MR E e Chistopher -FTAG -C4; Public Bafety -C4R; KABUL KAT -HOM -C4R; NDHQ
_ COLFCOM JO -CAR: NDHQ OTT ADM (POL) -C4; Privy Gounail Office / Foreign & Defence
Policy -CAR; CHOWDHURY Sanjeev -FTAG -DFB -C4 L
Subject: KANDHOD74 - Detainees: Periogic Follaw-up Vieit to NDS on— '

© SECRET CED: NOT FOR FDRWARD.DISTRIBUTID:N
For NDHQ OTT ADM_{POL) - Pleasa forward to JAG
For Public Safety - Please forward to OMHurubise
For PCDJ’FDP - For PCOJCaﬂﬂgﬁt and PCOISinclair eyes only.
1.0n mm' Political DiréctnrfDavison and Programine OfficarMusani visited the Naticm.al _
Difectorate of H& ) detention facility in Kandahar City 1o review the conditions of the Tacility and ithe

wreatment of detainees transferred 1o NDS by Canadian Forces {CF}. Whiie no advance notification of the visit was

given to NDS, they were alerted o our arrival because of difficulty locating the correct building, KPRT was aumitted to
the facllity immediately.” S . oo ) :

2 KPRT met first with General Qayurm, who oversees the faciity. We discussed again the transfer of minors from CF
to NDS, Qayum agreed that in case of \the'capt,ure of 2 minor, CF would transfer the individuz! fo NDS, who would in.
turn transfer him to Sarpoza Prison (which has a dedicated juvenile datention space). Ay interrogation related to the-

investigatien of the case would be undertaken at Sarpoza Frison, . ' :

3. The most recent v_ersioﬁ of the KAF detainee database indicated that individuals who had been
captured by CF wers sill detained at NDS. KPRT gueried Qayum as o whether this number was accuraie. After
sending his deputy, to do verification, Qayum indicated that the actual number of CF-transfarred

detaineeas at the NDS faciiity vestigations were ongoin wasqmocordtng to the KAW
. Tha othe etainecs isted in the database
a e ransterred 10 rison as their nvest ations had been §i d. It is not clear

en e S occurred, There was some confusion a8 1o whether
had intended to notify KPRT of the sransfers, KPRT requested again that notification be dong by pnone of 18
soon as detainees-are released or fransferred from the NDS facility. A summary of detainee location is as follows:

Detainees transferred to Sarpoza - Prison;

Detainees remalning at KDS:
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4. Qrayum Bsked again about the iLility of having KPRT assistance in improving the defensive mechanisms for the .
NDS detention facility compound % KPRT suogested that the Specialist Engineering Team {SET)
might conduct a recte accompanied by 8 BXpETT | getention facilities in the ture to determine what might
be feasibie. As [ s imminent KPRT also asked about visits 1o the facility Qayum
assured us that we were welcome any fime. ' o -

. We then visited the detainee holding faciity (description baiow).

6. KPRT reviewed the guidslines for detention at NDS withm-and his staff, per the tlemplate "Questions
for Detaining Authority™, anpexed to the _ArTarigements {description below]: : .

7. KPRT reviewed NDS's registration books.to understand systems and processes for tracking detainee;s {description

betow). _ _ o
8. KPRT conducted private inferviews with JJJH=tainees, selecting had beer fransferred *
and JJfwho had been held by ND Reporting foliows beiow per the template defined in Annex L

of the Arrangements (MISSION REPORTING TE TE ON PERICDIC FOLLOW-UP VISITS TO ASSESS
CONDITION OF CANADIAN»TRANSFERRED DEFAIN_E,ES}. o :

- Drafled: Musani
Approved: Davison

oate or vistr: [

1. Administrative details

" a. Name of Institution visited ' o -
National Directorate of Security detention facillty, Kandahar City

b, ‘Number of security-refated detainees overall
: Oid not ask.’

¢. Numberof Canadian-transferred detainees present

d. Numbelr if Canadian-transferrsd delainges sesn by officiels on visit

‘8. Nature of inferaction with Canadjan-ransferred dataines C . .
Privaie interviews withideiaineas; prefinyinary visual check of oiherldetainees.

£ Inferaction with any other fetainess (ai'ﬁe.é; general population) :
- A visual inspection of the new holding facility allowed us 10 seg other detainees who were sharing cells
with Canadian-iransferred detainees. . '

g. Gutfine any constralnts in accessing Canadian-transforred delainees
- ' 2

..
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: We were readily gran‘ted access to all detainees in-the holding_faciiify, and then fo those wiﬂ"u'_whom we
specified we wanted privaie inferviews. The main canstraint was limited time due to operational security {it was
i - - growing dark and force: protection felt we should not stay oo long). o

b Assessment o'f operational procedures 'being foliowed by relevant prison authorities regarding'raception,

registration and discharge . )

NDS regisiers delaineas upoh arrival at the facility, and has separate ledgers for transfer and release.
Canadian-transferred detainees are iabelled as such in the ledgers. MName, age, profession, province, distric,
weapons {if any), and detainee contact with Taliban are-also recorded for each individual. j

N

2. Overall Situation of Detention

_ being brand new, 1s generatly clean and in Good cononen, with rpeted floors and paint. ¥
each of thqindividuals'transferred by CF to NDS were present. A preliminary assessment of their physical
condition reveaied hem io be in good shape-— all wefe ambulatory, with no visible marks on hands, face, or feet, and -

several shook hands whie greeting _ham—iink leg irons.

.- a. Our-intewiew was with ﬁﬁho was {raﬁsferred_ to-NDS on -I

Name: Father's full name Graﬁdféthér's name: G

g Sex .
édentiﬁcat!on Serial Numbersml’iace of birth: [ ' g N at :f{ﬁbe:
it for transfer. _ ' : )

- Age
_ ﬁ General physical condition upen transfer.
lothing, hands, and fect were clean; and he displayed no visible marks of ill freatment. After _

introduction by KPRT per the tem plate, his first comments wers that he had not been beaten. He is kept In his room

with leg irens, and 1s ceeasionally handeuffed. He was aware that he had been detainsd ais alowed
s detention and they have

. ) cutside every other day for an hour or an hour and & half each time, His family is aware O
| ! sent him clothing.lThey-have_ not yet been allowsd o visit himn, although Thursday is the_z faciity’s visiting day.

qoccasional} has trouble sleeping due fo stress; ha is concamned that some of his reiziives do not know he
is being de inad.%a Canadian-transferred detaines at NDS. He suifered from a wo

days ago, which was résolved wilh medication purchased for him mﬁom ihe bazaar with monsy ne
had borrowed from a fellow detainee. Me s are reqular {three times per day), and waler, toitets, and bathing facilities
are all available. He shares his room with nd is able to speak with -

In terths.of the reason for his a-rrestnaid ISAF arrested him from his house in the middie of the night. He
proctaims his innocence. NDS began its Inves igation and interrogated himoq:\e found this stressful..
The interrogator showed him pictures of that were allagedly found in his home. He as not seen a lawyer, -
and has beenvisited : ‘ : : S

He finished by saying that he has @ and investigators should visit his
neighbourhoed and place of work 10 verify his innocence. Ha is conoerned that his famlly is alone, a8 the next male
relative in his household is his young sofl. He does not want to stay at NDS any longer, He asks that his family. be.

aliowed to visit him On Thursday.

] Focher's full namem Grapgfather's name: I
Identification Serial NumbersH. acs o inhb

Nem e
Natjonality:

%ﬂieming, hands, and fest were glean, and he displayed no visible marks of il ireatment. Upon being -
seated M me inerview room, he immediately asked about privacy with regards to his comments. He was reassurad,
per the template, tha his remnarks would be keptin confidence uniess he gave cohsent for us to share them. He
. ,, reporied that after transfer by Canadian Forces, were interrpgated by NDS over a whole
. ! fiight (they werg deprive of sleep); the interrogator tried to beat him and asked whether he had kiled psople.

_ _ .

1 e;:General physical condition upoh nsfer: Fit for transfer, no medical wmplélnts
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; . claimed to have been datained due fo .a fribal dispute- arival tribe labelied hin—qa pseudonym
¢+ ihatis listed on the CoC detainee database) and accused him of being a Taiban N He o pd that we tall -
' NDS not 1o beal the detainess, and to treat them tike human beings-ra;her than like animals. '

He indicated that he had been interrogated-He said he had been punched in the mouth for no apparent
reason by one NDS official ago (thers was bieeding at the time}. Furthermore, he reported that he was
‘hit twice on the buttocks and upper thigh during an interrogation three days earlier, No visibfe marks remain from
either alleged mitstreatment. He said that he told the interrogator lies (L.e. that he Is a Taliban commander} to avoid
being beaten further because.the interrogator did not believe the truth. ' '

_ roported that his family does not know ihat he has heen delgined. His clothes were given 10 him'H
istted and brought him food. He knew he had bean detained but could not tell us what gay .
was, In those he had been allowed outsid for one hour each time.

He does niot sleep well duet' yioty of beinc e oy and indicated a-re'éekisﬁng pain

has been eating regula ree Hmes per day, and noted e food was the same as at his homae. Vv aler,

1y, at ]
and bathing fagilid g all available to him, and he shares his call with ancther detainee. (Nots: GoC defainee
database lists hysical condition as: "Physical condition upen capture; Good I_-Iealth_; Physical condition

. upon tr_ans'fer: Fit for transter, no medical complairts.”) -

in terms of judicial guarantees_-aid that he was being detained because he had heen accused of being a
Taliban commander. He has not seen a lawyer, He would Yike his relatives to be informed thathe is betng detained;
hat we ensure that detainees

otherwise, they mighi believe ha was d by the Canadian Forces, He also requested t
are given proper meals in the evening _

3. Compliance with Terms of Canada-Afghanistan Detainee Trénsfér'ﬁrraﬁgements

to NDS by Canadlian Forces. They said that guidelines with respect to detainee trestraent do exist, noling that they
follow the rules and know how to behave, including respect for human rights, Thay claimed to have received relevant
itarature from KPRT and others on human Tights. o ‘ ' :

oy pnse to the question "ls there an investigation underway into allegations of abuse at this fac;iii‘ty?“.'q, '
buse of beat detainees, saying thai gac

NDS were aware of the detainee transier Arrangements and werawilling 1o allow us to interview detainees transferred i

nd his staff vehemently stated that no one at-NDS is allowed to 2
stamee, f asked, would lefi us they had not been ireated poorly. NDS conducts its investigations and asks iuestio‘n_s

* of tha detainees, but does nothing more than that— even if the detainees have done "horrible things" {hers,
gave the examples of *and om he ciled as senior Taliban

commanders who had villed many innocedt people).

4. F'riorit_y Reqguirements and Recommend.ations_
Note any actions already taken o planned by the refevant Canadian aclors In thealre {8.g. allocations from CIDA,
training by CSC, demarche with relevant euthorities, elc... } : : : ) -
S 1o KPRT of defainee relsase and sransfer clearly continues to be ami ajor problem {ref. - .
1 [n addition, we are aware that NDS had Indicatad they woulol T T
' (ref. KANDHODSS, In the time avaiaole Ol
OUr VISl We Wi = 1iress these [soUes., e will shorty conduct a follow-up vist with NDS to conduct
private Inferviews with additiona! detainess and o raise the following issues: : o T

Timely notification from ND!

Medical ireatment for detainees
Family notification and visitation .
Motification of trans!er an! release

Use of leg irons

[ ]
»
-
[ ]
»

" We will ask the KPRT engineer to visit withi the CSC Director 1o both review the security needs identified by General.
Qayu and to inspect the new buitding and make recommendations in terms of prisoner conditions, reatment, and
general state of ihe new faciity. : : : .

4
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Borié, Cyril -DFA FTAG €5

-From: . ~ GIBBINS Christo her -FTAG -C4 [Christopher.GlBBiNS@:d_.ln_temationalvgc.ca]
“3ent : Monday, %2:32 PM - e
To: - Borié, Cyril -DFA -F1A " CARETTE Alexandse DFAFTAG -C4
Ce: : TERMORSHUIZEN Cindy -FTAG L4 L L
Subject:  FW: KANDH0123 - Detainees: Periodic Follow-up Vistt fo NDS on ]

~—{3iginal Massage—-
From: Y
" Sent:

PRT L4R
1:54 PM :
Tet KANDH PR DI -C4R; KANDH -KAF -C4R; KABUL -GR -C4R _ o ' -
ce: _ SUCK Keffy -FTAG -DFD -C4; GIBBINS Chiistopher -FTAG -G4; Public Ssfety _CAR: NDHOQ +CEFCOM J9 -C4R; NDHQ OTT

ADM (POL) C4; Privy Councll Difice ! Forsign & Defence Policy -C4R; SwordS, Coliean -IFM -G5; KANDH PRT -C4F: KABUL -
DHOM -C4; Comectional Sarvices -BH; ALEXANDER Vera -0GD -PCOBCH -C4R: Mulroney, David -DMA £55; KABLIL -HOM -

- C4R - .
I " Subject: KANDHD123 - Detainees: Pariodic Follow-up Visit to NDS on ]

SECRET CEO - NOT FOR FORWARD DISTRIBUTION

. NDHQ OTT ADM {POL)-PIs fwd i0 JAG
Public Safely - Pis fwd to DM/Hurhibise and CSC Comm. Coutier
‘PCOFDP - For S, Cartwright, J. Sinclair .

1.0n qKPRT eottical Director/Davison, KPRT Poltical Officer/Gosseiin visited the Nationa!
Directorate of Security (NDS) detention facility in Kandahar City to interview Canadian-transfered detainees. No
advance nofa'ﬁcaﬁon of the intenfion 1o inferview detainees was given ta NDS officials. '

l 2. KP
the lack of information provided by NDS

RT met first with Ganaral QAYUM and g mphasized the commitment of the Canadiz ove'mmeni: to assisting.
~4 improve the gonditions. of detention. - - - -

3. KPRT expressed concam with € with regards o movernei anadian-
transferred detainees. KPRT suggested that we agree on a simple process by which NDS will systematically inform
KPRT whenaver a Canadian-iransferred detaines is transferred, sent to trial, sentenced or released. Generat QAYUM

indicated that §i would provide e KPRT with & compists list by

3. KPRT then met with nd once again ralsed the importance of obtaining an update on mpverent of
- Canadian-transferred detanees. and agreed on a process by which a letter would be sent 10 -
| NDS/QAYUM every 2 weeks incquiring about-the status of all Canadian-transfemed detziness. NDS will indicate the
status of each detainee and retun the information to KPRT as soon as bossible. KPRT then offered to go over alistof -
Canadian-transferred detairees to obtain an update on their staius. indicated that he would need some timeto
a0 over the list and prepare a complete update. He committed fo provice an update and celiver if to the KPRT by

4, *inquirad about development or progress in obtaining KPRT assistance in improving the defensive o
mechanisms for the NDS detention £acllity compound. KPRT indicated that a feasibility assessment was underway and. -
that we would provide them-with an update shorily. . :

5. Reporting follows below per the template defined in Annex G of the Arrangements (MISSION REPORTING '
TEMPLATE ON PERIODIC FOLLOW-UP VISITS TO ASSESS CONDITION OF CANADIAN-TRANSFERRED
DETAINEES). _ . - : : S

Drafted; Gosselin/Davison
- Approved: Davison

pate oF visrT: |GG
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w.chain-'link leg irons.

4. Adminlstrative detalls .

2 Name of Instiution vistted | S _ .
National Directorate of Secusty (NS} Detention Faciiity, Kandahar City.

b, Numbef of security-related detainees overal
: . 78,

‘s.  Number of Canadian-ransferred detainees présentH

NDS unabie to confirm. Detafled st 1o b2 provi b‘y_on_

Numbe! Canadian-transferred detainess seen. by officials on visht

g and other tasking of the Force Protection limited our abifity to conduct more -
_interv'tews. ok almost - : .

o Nature of interaction with Canadian-ransferred detzines
Private nterview with

£ 'Intaractibrr; with any other detainees (allles; general poputaﬁc-n}-
a.

g. Ouflineany constraints in acoessing Canadian-transferred detainees o .
: " We were readily granted access to the holding fachiity, and then 10 those with whom we specified we .
wanted private Interviews. - ' ' ' : '

h. Assessment of pperational procedures being followed by ralevant prison authorities regarding Feception,
registration and dischargs - : T o
- NDS registers detainees Upon arrival at the facility, and has separate ledgers for transfer and release.
Canadian-ransfered detainess are labeled as such in the ladgers. Narmne, age, profession, provinca, disirict, weapons
(if any), and detaince contact with Taliban are also recorded for, sach.individual. ' ' )

2. Overall Situation of Detention

faciliiés.
lights were turned on dunng our

floors and fresh paiet. ] ] . S — s
he cells did not contain foliel 12 :
. The Yights were turned on dunng oPvisit but the lighting is imited.
is facilify is generally ci&an and 1) tion, thefe are Ro carpets and walls are painted of bare conciets. [

_ a. Our interview was with =.ransferred to NDS on ! ' :
| Grandfather's name: qex
birth: _ Nabonalty. Tribe:.

Detzinee Name: q Father's full nams:

! AQ jdentification befial Nurmbers:

General physical condition UpoN release: Fit _ _
The detainee indicated that fo date e was not allowed i contaci hig family. He Indicated that detziness ara allowed
putsits for1 to 2 hours pet day. He indicated that the food providedis of acceptable ouaiity and quantity. Defainees
are provided with three (3) meals a day and there is a regular rotation in the menu. Detainees are also provided with
drinking water, ’ ' R :

r

The getaines indicated that health care sefvices in the facility are provided by an NDS employes rather than a
physician. NDS officials, on the other hand, have indicated that detainess ars visited regularly by a phys:c:ﬁan from
_nearby Mirwais Hospital. The detaines indicated that he iz in.good health with the exceplion of an injury
sustainied before his arrest, and an allergy problem (rash) also atecring [T *h= ostainee has expressed
difficulties in obtaining the necessary medicztion 10 treat his allergy problem. .

2
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" then pointed to a chair and stated the mplements he had been struck with were underh

‘Wwhe

n asked about his interrogation the detaln
0 - _. siDn'b 3 [rpup O

dividuals, He could not postiively identify the individuals
at that ha couid not recall th termagation in any

“The detainge indicated that e was never visiied by are resentative of o indicated that he believes that
the facility recelved a visit by representatives of He indicatad that
ha was not provided with any \egal representation hoT was clearly 10 arges age . - o

s came forward wih an allegation of abuse, He indicated that hehas

details as he was allegaafly RDoCKe . He. 3d that during he interrogation, Il
jndividuals held him to the ground mﬂe the o ating him with elecrical wires and rubber
hose. He indicated a spot on the ground in Tne roofn we wers interviewing in 25 the place where he wes held down. He

_ sath it Under the chalr, we -
found 2 large piece of braided slecirical wire 28 well 2s a rubber hose. Ha then showed us a bruise (approx. 4 inchas

long) on his back that could sibly be the W i iﬁ WJIE we did not ask, afier ﬂwew view was cornile’ted
. and before wa left, id us that .

The detainse specifically asked hat these slegations be kept confidential (Not shared with NDS offials).

. 3. Compliance with Terms of Canada-Afghanistan Detainee Transfer Arrangements

NDS officials were aware of the detainee transfer Arrangemah'&s and were wiiing o allow us o interview Cahadian-

transferred gatainess. :

The timely notification of any proceedings of meterial chanaes in the circumetences of detainees femains an issue.
" The agreement reached today betwean KPRT and will likely improve this situgtion. _

"4, Priority Requirements and Recommendations

We did not discuss the aliegation with NDS staif before leaving. Instead we made mention of the detainees desire fo
see famlly'and for a regular supply of medication for his leg. ' -

serousty bit shouid be address g strategicaily. In
& deisinee that we inte] today, KPRT shouid.

The sllegations of abuse and fistreatment should be taken very

" orger fo maintain confidentiality and revent retaliation ﬁ |iiﬁ m ﬁ
. Holding t!e !n!eme.wlsﬂarpoza !nson leo"ulm alieviat2 &K O inst detainees who wers

allegedly abused at ND3. We should also notify ICRC and AIHRG of our cORCems and ask them to investigate.  *
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GIBBINS Christopher -FTAG -C4

N i “From: - DH -PRT -C4R B o
" 3ent:; _ %12:% PM S )
To: ' . "KANDH -PRT -DIR -C4R; KANDH -KAF -CAR; KABUL-GR-C4R o
Cor ' - BUCKKery -FTAG -DFD -C4: GIBBINS Christopher -FTAG G4 Public Safsty -C4R; NDHQ

+CEFCOM J8 -C4R; NDHQ OTT ADM (POL) -C4;. Privy Councit Office { Foreign & Defence
Policy -C4R; Swords, Colleen -IFM -C5; KANDH -PRY -C4R; KABUL :DHOM -C4; :
Comeaclional Services ~-BH; ALEXANDER Vera -OGD -PCO/BCP -C4R: Mulroniay, David -
) DMA -C5; KABUL -HOM -C4R S ' ) - '
Subject: . _ KANDHO425 - Detainees: Periodic Follow-up Visit to NDS on [ NG

SECRET CEO - NOT FOR FORWARD DISTRIBUTION

NDHQ OJT ADM (POL) - Pis fwd to JAG
Public Safety - Pls fwd to DM/Hurtubise and
PCOJFDP - For $. Cartwright, J. Sinclair
CSC - Pls fwd to Comm. Coutler

3. On—NKPRT Political Director/Davison, KPRT Politicat Officer/Gosselin visitad the National
Directorate of Security (NDS) detention facility in Kandahar City to interview Canadian-transferred detainees. No
advance notification of the intention to interview detainees was given to NDS officlals. : C

2. KPRT was grested by o indicated that Geners GAYUM needed to suthorize our visit, We.met
with Gen. QAYUM and expiained the visit in the context of the arrangement but also in light of events in Canada
including newspapers' allegations of abuse of detainees and a recent court decision to render public documents
concarming our visits to NDS and Sarpeza. KPRT again em phasized the commitment of the Canadian Govemment to
assisting the GoA to improve the conditions of detention and expressed our appreciation with the collaboration that we
had received from NDS officials so far. QUAYUM Indicated that the NDS alsa appreciates the support received from
the Canadian Govermment. : _ , :

"3.KPRT -explair;ed that it is essential that NDS adherss to Afghan as well as international laws and ensures that due
*judicial process is followed. As such, detainees’ rights must ba respected throughout the judicial process.

4. KPRT then mﬁic“éiterHand indicated that we wouid like to see Canadian-transferred detainess present at
the facility and p with at least 2 coupla of private interviews, KPRT/Lavison conductzd an interview with

while KPRT/Gosselin was escoried by to conduct an inspection of the facility and conduct a visual
asseasment of the remainingjilidetainees. KP osselin later joined KPRT/Davison to conduct an interview with 2 -

5. Reporiing follows below pef the template defined in Annex C of the Arrangements (MISSION'REPDRTiNG '
TEMPLATE ON PERIODIC FOLLOW-UP VISITS TO ASSESS CONDITION OF CANADIAN-TRANSFERRED
DETAINEES). ' . o

 Drafied: Gosselin/Davison
Approved: Davison

oare or visr: I

1. Administrative details

a. Name of Institution visited - - . .
National Direciorate of Security (NDS) Detention Fasility, Kandahar Clty.

" b. Number of security-related defainees overall
77 : -

G, Number of Canadian—'a-an'sferr.ed detainees present
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d. iﬁmber of Canadian-ransferred detainees seen by officlals on visi

Conducted a visual assessment o etaineas. ' ' ' ' N L.

e, Nature of inferaction with Canadianclransferred detaines
Conducted private interviews withjfistanees,

f.  Interaction with any other detainees (allies; general population)
nfa, o o : '

g. Outline any consiraints in accessing Canadian-transferred detainses ' o o
We wera readily granted atcess 10 the holding facility, and then to those with whom wa specified we wanted

private interviews.

~ h. Assessment of operatiohal prbcadures being foliowed by relevant prison aufhorﬁies_reg'arding._recaption, :

registration and discharge - : - , _ .
NDS registers detainees upon arrival at the facility, and has separate jedgers for transfer and release, Canadian-

transferred detainees are fabejed as such in the ledgers. Name, age, profession, provinca, district, weapons (if any),
_ and detaines contact with Taliban are-alse recorded for each individual. . .

2. Overall Situation of Det’ention

e detainae hbldin facilities at NDS I _ o
The cells do not contain tolle

'l_'he

lights were turned on during ourvisit_ 1
carpeled fioors and f_resh paint

ﬂnmn toilet faciiies.

The lights were turned on during our visit but the g
- This facllity is generally ciean and in ition, thers are no carpets and walls are painted or ba
chainJink leg irons. ' - ' o

- interview was with who was teansferred to NDS on

We

Father's full name: N { Grandfather's name: - )
ntification Serial Numbets: / Place of biﬁh:m
} General physical condition upon transier: Fit for transfer, no medica

what the day was and Indl he has had

!ays !or M een !Iﬁh )

He indicated that his bealth is generally good with the éxcebﬁon ofa p icting that 1 causing him some
1o see a doctor ) i‘le was

pain, He did not get the opportuni
sxamined by this individual

complaints

The detaines indicated that his general condition is good. He knew

contact with bils family but about
He indica 5 ad cutside cnce evel,

He indicated that food and water are provided. They eat d‘rfferent things (i.e. meat, rice, fmits,_bread, beans, afc.).
Some detainees atso get food purchased for them on the outside by guards or relatives. :

He indicated that water, follets, and bathing facilities W(eré all availzble to him. He gets to shower twice a week, He
shares his cell with another detainee and he is able to move around in his cell. :

He indicated that he has been informed by NDS officials that he s actused of being a Talban m‘le has
not been altowed to see a lawyer. He believes that. what will happen to him next is that be will efither be taken to'a
bigger jail (Sarpoza) or he will be released. He indicated that he has been visited

nccasions. o o T ' .

ions by NDS officials. He identified

The detainee indicated that he has been later ated on approximaiely [fpccas !
them as belng— He was asked general guestions

2

I————
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and was allegedly told that if he Bed he wouid get beaien. Hes indicated that before-, he was siruck twice on.
the hip with an electric cable. - o ' '

e would like KPRT to asslst_by asking ekiers from his village to coms 10 NDS.Hezalso .
alieged that he gave a guard some Monsy fo get him grocery tems but the guard did not return alt his monsy. o

“He asked that the results of the intarview be kept confidential.
b Gur-intewiaw was with ﬁwhq was transferred to ND3 0“_
/ Sex:
ationality: .

Father's f@w.{;mndfathe § name:
on Serial Numbers ‘Ptace of birth:.

}
Tribe, General physical condition upon transfer: Good-

o marks of ill treatment. He indicated that he was '

His clothing, hands, and feat were clean, and he dispiayed no visibl

e indicated that he was not rovided with the opportunity to s&€ 2 dector hor was he
provided with/ He indicated that ha mnd..he therefore would like access to
R < =5 ot aware of what today's date was g t he at been at NDS § 8 indicated

that he did not have any contactinews with/from his famity.

Whah, guestioned about the weathef he indicated that he did not have an opportunity to go outside sincé his armival.
. He indicated that detainees receive 3 meals a day and that the {oogiwater proyided is generally good. o

#e indicated that detainees have access 1o Showerisanﬁaﬁon facilities. He personatly did not.-have the opportunity to
shower but also indicated that he has not asked for it. His interaction with other detainees is fimited to conversaiion
with his cell mate. He Indicated that he cannot walk around in his cell because itis too small. * '

He has nof saen

According to the detaines, he was told that he is being held becalse ”
arfival, he has not been visiied:

what will happen 10 him next. Since his y

- 1aﬁr and does not know _
The detainee indicated that he had been o stated that he had besn intemogated
{ : ndividuals, _
2 interrogation 100k piace NS = the NDS compound and lasied appro .

. that ne was forced io stand up for an extended periog of time and was slapped in the face'5-6
e was allegedly threatene L — ime

e In brrogation he was allegedly told that he would not be

He asked that the results of the interview be kept confidential.

3. Comp[iance'with Terms of Canada-Afghanistan Detainee Trangfer Arrangements

NDS officlals were aware of the defaines transfer 'Arrange'menté and were willing to allow us to interview Canadian-
transferred defainess, . : ' S .

4. " Priorty Requirements and Recommendaticns

Onoa again we did not discuss specific allegations with NDS staff before leaving. instead we made m}an-tion of
detainees desire and right to have access 10 the care of a doctor and receive proper teatmentmedication for their
madical conditions. ’ - ) g .

Wae ioday raised with ICRC and AIHRC our soricerns about possible abuse of detainees in NDS. We will provide
AIHRC with an exact list of which Cgnadian-iransferred defainees are currently-in NDS.
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GIBBINS Christopher -FTAG -C4 |

‘From: o NDH -PRT -C4R _ '
Sent: 10:05 AM :

To: . - KANDH -KAF -C4R; KABUL -GR -CAR; KANDH -PRT -C4R

ce: BHQ +CEFCOM J3 -CAR; NDHQ OTT ADM (POL)-C4; Public Safety -C4R; Privy Counci

Office / Foreign & Defence Policy _CAR; Swords, Collesn -IFM -C5; KANDH -PRT -C4R;
Borié, Cyril -DFA -FTAG -C5; Correctional Services BH:; ALEXANDER Vera D60 -
PCO/BCP -CAR; Mulroney, David -DMA -C5: KABUL -HOM -CAR; KANDH -KAF -C4R,
. GIBBINS Christopher -FTAG -C4; BUCGK Kerry -FTAG -DFD ~C4: Brodeur, Yvss -DFM -C5;
NDHQ OTT 546 -C4; KABUL DHOM -C4 : T : . .
Subject: . KANDHO128- Detainees: Periodic Follow-up Visit to Sarpoza Prison on NG

SECRET CEO: NOT FOR FORWARD DISTRjBerION

NDHQ CEFCOM: Please forward to Lieutenant-Generat Gauthier & Duschner
NDHQ DNATO POL; Please forward to Buchan & Bos :
NDHQ SJ3S: Pigase forward to Rear Adrniral Donaldson

PCO/EDE: Plaase forward fo Cartwright & Sinclair '

Gorrectional Services; Please forward 1o Commissioner Coulter.

Public Safety; Please forward to Hurtubise ' '

1.0n —'_PRT Political Officer/Gosselin and CSC/Garwood vishted the Sarpoza Provinclal Prison In Kandahar
City o inferview anadian-transferred detainees. No advance notfication of the visit was given tp Sarpoza. .

2 KPRT/Gosselin was taken to the office of - 3 PXE
their records to validate the presence of Canadian-transfermea deiamaes at indicaled that there are
anadian-transferred detainees currently at Sarpoza Jav=iting trid 208 T Were able to confirm the

3. KPRT then conducted private interviews vﬁhi:anadian_transfarred defainess.

ON PERIODIC FOLLOW-UP VISITS TO ASSESS CONDITION OF CANADIAN-TRANSFERRED DETAINEES).

Drafted: Gosselin -

- Consuited: C8C/ Garwood
" Approved: Davison

1. Administrative details

‘a. Name of Institution visited

Sampoza Provincial Prison, Kardahar City

b. Number of security-related detainees overall :
Approx. 261 Political detainees (many ara still awaiting frial);

S H Number of Canadian-‘transferred detainees present

d. Number of Canadian-transferred detainees seen by officials on visit

e Nature of interaction with Canadian-transferred detainee

KPRT conducted private interviews Mth.canadiar;-transferred detainess.

We examined
-status of datainees that required updaies from Sarpoza authorities : ' urrently at
Sarpoza. been refurned o NDS for investigation. e m——=— o

- 4. Reporting follows below per the template deﬁnéd in Annex G of the Arrangemsnts (MISSION REPORTING TEMPLATE - '
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- f Intetaction with any other detainees (allies; general poputation)
nfa ' : .

a. Outlirie any constraints in accessing Canadian-transferred detainees . _ -
We were readily granted access to the faciiity and to the registers. We were alsg granted unrestricied access o
the detainees we wanted to interview. ' : ’

Assessment of operational procedures being followed by relevant prisor authorities regarding reception,

“h.
registration and discharge oo _ . . - o
Sarpoza does register prisoners on arrival, but does not specifically track Canadian-transferred detainges.
-2 Overall Situa_tibn of Detention : ' o s '
Dur-intarview was with who was originally transferred to NDS on_

~ Name: / Father’s full name: Gra er's name:| ' Sex:
T A entincation Serial Numbers Place of pirth Nationality: rive: [

Genera! physical condition upon release: Fit forransier.

The detainee indicated that he has been In detention for under!'l-!e was aware of today's daté. He indicated that
he did have contact with his family. He indicated that he has access 10 e outside courtyard all day if he wishes. He said
that he has been sleeping well. ' : S '

He indicated. that his health is gensratly gond but thai he He said that he has not .
“seen a doctor but would like to be axamined and receive appropriaie He edded that he did -
rot aisk to see @ doctor because he thought no one would come. Fie indicated that his ramity provioed him [ IEEEERREN

He indicated that detainees are provided with 3 meals a day, generally consisting of bread and beans. They are also

provided with drinking water. He added that he supplements the prison rations with food items purchased with other
 detainees, He indicaied that they have untimited access to showers but that the water is cold. He explained that accass to
| tollet facilities is allowed from 5 a.m. to 11 p.m. - : ' Co o

The detainee explainad that he has regular interaction with other detainees during prayears of when in the couriyérd but
added they are not aliowed 1o interact while inside the cell area. He Indicated that he can move around in his cell.

Ha indicated that he is not aware of the reasons for his arrest and added that he has not seen a lawyer. He mentioned that
he does not know what is going to hapgen fo him next. He indicated that he has been visited by reprasentatives of
but it is unclear whether he has seen them since his artival at Sarpoza,
- He indicated that he was interrogated hile at NDS. He believes that the interrogations were conducted by-
I - o oined the iterrogation lasted approximatety_“nd tongisted of a series -
" of general-questions, He alleged that he had been slapped in the face once or twice Quring nese interrogations.

As a final comment, he indicated that he wouid fike some help in getiing out of _prisoﬁ.

He has granted us: permission to disciose information about his personal conditicns and treatment to Afghan authorities.

 our [Jinterview was with -who was originally transferred to NDS or]_ ' 8

_ _I'-~Ia!irr‘;\=.~5%l Father's full name: ther's name: i sex: Il A -’
Identification Serial Numbers Place h:| MNaticnallty: Tribe: .
General physical condition upon transter: ki 1oF transfer. ; ' - ' _ o

The detainee indicated that he has been in detention torl He was aware of today's date. He indicated fhat he
dig have contact with his family who visited him on a few occasions. He indicated that he has access 1o the outside
courtyard ali day if he wishes. He indicated that he has been sleaping well. -

- He indicated be has He allegéd that he has been beaten while at NDS and
_ He indicated that he has not RGN

2.

Ut would ke 10 be
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';ql;le ingicated that [ =s provided vire/ IR He: oo that he does not irust il
I ovice : : . _ _ o . _

the prison.

" . He indicated that food and water are availabls. He explained that detainees are provided with bread and peas. He

" supplements his rations with food items brought by family members. He indicated that he has 3 meals a day. He indicated

that aceass 1o showers is unlimited but he showers once per woek. He explained that detainees have access fo toilet
facliities but addad that the facilities are not adequate (only & foilets and they are really dirty). .

. The detainee indicated that he has regular interaction with other detainees. He added that he can move around in his cell.

He indicated that he has not been informed of the charges agaiﬁs{ him and he has not seen a lawyer. He added that he

. now what is going o happen o him next and he is secared of the future. He indicated that he has been visited by
He added that [Jlll-es proviced JJor vstainees. '

He claims that he was interrogated on Jl occasions while 2t NDS (appro and that he was beaten on f
of these occasions. He alleged that the interrogations were conducted by '
- ¢ h

"JEEHe explained that each inte tion lasted between 2 to 4 hours. He afleg
“with a cable and was told he would _e alleged that

gi*ha iii bealen Severdl ies -

As a final comment, he indicated that he is scared of the futura and he would like to be fried by Canadiari autherities.

He has not granted us permission to disclose information about his personal conditions and treatment to Afghan
authorities. _ S ' S .

ourfiilfinterview was with [ JEJEEIRho was originally transferred to NDS -«
Nams; Father's full name ' Grandfather's name i Sex:.
Agel ~|gentification Sarial Numbsers: ace of birth:%! Nationality’ “Tribe:
"~ 3eneral physical condition upon transter: FitTor transfer,.no medical complaimis.
. The detaines indicated that he has baen in detention for

~ did have contact with his family. He indicated that he has ac
“sleeping well. ' : _ :

& was not aware of ioday's date. He indicated that he
Coss 10 the outside couriyerd all day. He said that he has been

He indicated that his health is generally good but added that he is experiencing pain in different areas of his body. He
suggested that this may be a result of the dampness of his cell at NDS. He said that he would like to be examined by a
doctor but has not been able io see one since none is availabie. S :

He indicated that food and water are available. He explained that deteinees are provided with beans and bread. They have
‘to prepare their own meals 3 times a day. He added that several detainees supplement their rations with other food tems
recetved from family members. o o C

He indicated that access to showers is unlimited but that the water is cokd. He explained that detainees have aceess io
soifet facilities but added that the facilities are In poor condition. s :

The detainee indicated that he has regular interaction with other detainees and added that he can move around freely in
his cell, ' . . N o . ' :

He indicated that he has not been informad of the bharge;s against him and he has not seen a lawyer. He added that he
‘dees not know what is going to happen to him next. He indicated that he has been visited by representatives
_ He added that asked questions and ook notes but are not doing anything to help hmi.

~ He claims that he was interrogated appri‘li ﬁ|v=hﬂa at NDS. He explained that each interrogation lasied
-approximately He could not the interrogations. He alleged that oni a
few occasions, ne ith his interrogator. He alieged thar annough he has pot been physically abused,
hi was verbally abused by officials while in NDS, and by another inmate while at Sarpoza. _

_ _' As a final comment; he indicated that people have been awalling trigl for a long time 80 someon_e- should make sure that
- this gets addressed. : : : : :

- He has granted us permission 0 disclose infarmation about his peréona! conditions and treatment to Afghan authorities.
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-Our-lntefview was with-vho was originally transferred to NDS on _ o
' Name:*! Father's full name: Grandfather's nameq& e;
Identification Seria) Numbers: riacz of birth: | " ato=- Tribe: e

- General physical condition upon transier: FIt 107 transfer.

The detatnee indicated that he has been in detention for_He was aware of today's date. He indicated that
members of his family have visited him. He indicated thal he nas access fo the outside courtyard from 8 a.m. to earfy
evening. He said that he has been sleeping relatively well except for the fact that he is wortied about his family.

hat he was able to

a reported having
added that

He indicated that his health is generaﬂy-god
He said that he hash

rovi

_.He indicated that food and water are provided 3 times-é day. The prison provides detainees with bread and béan$ but
many detainees choose to obtain their own food through family and friends. Detainees prepars their own meals 3 times a

. day. He indicated that he has reguiar interaction with other detainees. He also reported that he is ableto move around in
his cell. ST : Stk = -

" He indicated that no one has explained the reason why he is being detained and added that he has not been in contact

- with alawyer, We had to explain what a lawyer was he could respond. He indicated that he has been visited -
- I = he 25 I NDS --

He indicated that ke was interrogated cr\= by an—while he was defained at NDS. He explained that
El

_ lasted approximately hd consisted of a series of general questions. He said that he had
- not been subjected to il-treatment since his capidre. ' : :

_ As'a final comment, he stated that he should be tried and sentenced if there are proofs that he did- something wrong. If not
he should be releassd. : _ : o : :

_ He has not granted us permission to disclose information about his personal conditions and treatment to Afghan
- authorities. : ’ '
3. Compliance with Terms of Canada-Afghanistan Detainee Transfer Arrangements

Sarpoza officiais were aware of the detainee transfer Arrangemenis,

a. Priority Requirements and Recommendations

" The issue of inmates stili awaiting trial despite having been in custody for several months needs to be addressed in order
1o fstitl a certain degree of confidence in the justice system. A number of stakehelders including the Warden of Sarpoza
prisan, the Chief Prosecutor for NDS and the Chief Justice of the High Court of Kandahar have indicated that the courts

cannot meet the current demand for court hearings. g .

‘The main issue is simply the tack of judges who are available o haar Nationaj Security cases. The Public-

Security division of the High Court of Kandahar, which is supposed to hear National-Security cases, does not have any
judge at the moment. The Genperal Crima division of the High Court of Kandahar, which is responsible to hear appeals for
Naticnal-Security cases, R ' : .

-
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